
Town of Belgrade 
Board of Selectpersons 

Jan. 4, 202s / 6:30 p.m. 
Belgrade Town Office 

990 Augusta Road 
 

This meeting will be conducted in person.  
The public may also view the meeting and participate online at 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81131427984  
 

A G E N D A 
 
Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Open Meeting.  
 

1. PUBLIC COMMENT 
2. OLD BUSINESS 

A. Approval of Dec. 21, 2021, Selectboard minutes. 
B. Discussion and consideration of Road Committee’s recommendation for 2022 

paving project. 
C. Discussion of Town’s heating fuel assistance policy. 

3. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Consideration of appointments:  

1. Susan Bolduc – Board of Parks and Recreation 
2. Jamie Dionne – Board of Parks and Recreation 
3. Richard Greenwald – Code Enforcement Officer  

B. Consideration of bids for purchase of Transfer Station compactor container. 
C. Consideration of Cemetery Ordinance rewrite. 
D. Consideration of annual town report’s dedication and memorials. 

4. WARRANT 
5. TOWN MANAGER REPORT 
6. EXECUTIVE SESSION: 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(E) – Attorney-client consultation 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81131427984


 

Town of Belgrade 
Board of Selectpersons 

Dec. 21, 2021 / 6:30 p.m. 
Belgrade Town Office 

990 Augusta Road 
 

This meeting will be conducted in person.  
This meeting can be watched at 

https://youtu.be/gDhC4-aiAVI 
 

M I N U T E S 
 
Selectboard members present: Melanie Jewell, Barbara Allen, Rick Damren, Dan 
Newman, Carol Johnson. 

In-person attendees: Town Manager Anthony Wilson, Bruce Galouch, Roads 
Committee member Jack Sutton. 

Remote attendees: Road Commissioner Jason Stevens, Lenny Reich. 

Ms. Jewell called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
Ms. Johnson moved to open the meeting. Ms. Allen seconded. Motion approved 4-0. 
Mr. Newman was not yet present. 

1. PUBLIC COMMENT. There was no public comment. 
2. OLD BUSINESS 

A. Approval of Dec. 5, 2021, budget workshop minutes, and Dec. 7, 2021, 
Selectboard minutes. Ms. Allen moved approval of the Dec. 5 minutes. Ms. 
Johnson seconded. Motion approved 4-0. Ms. Allen moved approval of the Dec. 
7 minutes. Ms. Johnson seconded. Motion approved 4-0. Mr. Newman was not 
yet present. 

B. Discussion and consideration of Roads Committee recommendations for 2022 
paving project. The town manager reported the towns of Solon and Gardiner 
saw no incidences of flat tires caused by chip-sealing, and that they found the 
treatment improves traction. He and Road Commissioner Jason Stevens 
inspected Old Route 27 and believe the roadway is too badly deteriorated to be a 
good candidate for pavement preservation. The town manager reiterated the 
Roads Committee’s recommendation to chip-seal the Minot Hill Road and East-
West Lane, and to repave the prior roads discussed. There was also discussion 
about addressing the worst portion of the Horsepoint Road. All States Material 
Group will be consulted on the best treatment for that road. Roads Committee 
Jack Sutton supported continuing with a three-year paving program that involves 
financing the last two years. The Selectboard agreed. The paving project will be 
discussed further at the Jan. 5, 2022, budget workshop.  

https://youtu.be/gDhC4-aiAVI


 
3. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Consideration of bids for sale of surplus Fire Department tanker truck. Mr. 
Damren moved to award the high bid of $5,432.12 from Asian Auto Sales of 
Plaistow, N.H. Mr. Newman seconded. Motion approved 5-0. 

B. Discussion of Town’s heating fuel assistance policy. The Board agreed to 
extend the eligibility period to November through May, limit grants to one per 
household per year, allow full-time municipal employees and their immediate 
families to apply for the funds. The Board also asked that the policy be changed 
to allow applicants to interview with the Town Manager by a scheduled video 
conference call. The town manager will return with a proposed amended policy to 
the Board’s Jan. 4, 2022, meeting. 

C. Consideration of non-resident’s application to purchase burial plots. Ms. 
Johnson moved approval of Dennis Stratton Sr.’s request to purchase four burial 
spaces. Mr. Damren seconded. Motion approved 5-0. 

D. Consideration of property tax abatements:  
1. Abatement 2019-11 
2. Abatement 2020-08 
3. Abatement 2021-08 

Mr. Damren moved approval of abatements 2019-11, 2020-08 and 2021-08 in 
the amount of $382.96 each. Ms. Allen seconded. Motion approved 4-0. 
Because he is a state legislator, Mr. Newman is ineligible to also serve as an 
assessor.  

E. Consideration of paying unpaid property taxes of less than $10 from the 
overlay. The Board declined to pay from the overlay unpaid property taxes of less 
than $10. The names of property owners who owe that amount will be printed in 
the annual Town Report, and they will remain liable for the amounts due. 

F. Consideration of accepting petitions for special requests: 
1. Spectrum Generations for $1,488 
2. Hospice Volunteers of Waterville Area for $1,500 
3. Sexual Assault Crisis & Support Center for $1,116 
4. Belgrade Lakes Regional Business Group for $5,000 (for fireworks) 
5. Lake protection for $40,000 (7 Lakes Alliance, $8,400; Friends of 

Messalonskee, $13,100; Belgrade Lakes Association, $16,000; McGrath 
Pond-Salmon Lake Association, $2,500) 
Ms. Jewell moved to accept the qualifying petitions. Mr. Damren seconded. 
Motion approved 5-0.  

4. WARRANT. Ms. Jewell moved approval of warrant no. 151 in the amount of 
$58,711.45. Ms. Allen seconded. Motion approved 5-0.  

5. TOWN MANAGER REPORT. The town manager sought guidance on the formatting 
of 2022 warrant articles. The board asked for two years of actuals along with the 
proposed 2022 budget. Ms. Jewell asked that the following be added to the 
boardroom’s “white board”: three-, five- and 10-year plans for the Transfer Station 



 
and the Center for All Seasons, maintenance programs for the North Belgrade 
Community Center and Town Office.   



Memo 
To: Board of Selectpersons 

From: Anthony Wilson, Town Manager 

Date: Jan. 4, 2021 

Re: 2022 paving project 

 

Following the Board’s Dec. 21 paving discussion, an All States Material Group 
rep inspected the Minot Hill and Horsepoint roads, and the East-West Lane. He 
said the Minot Hill Road is a “great candidate” for chip-sealing. He suggested a 
double-chip seal – two layers of liquid asphalt and aggregate at an estimated 
cost of $64,000. For the East-West Lane, he suggested a three-fourths-inch full-
length shim plus a single chip seal at an estimated cost of $47,000. With the 
paving of other roads, that equates to a total project cost of about $847K.  

For that troublesome stretch on the Horsepoint Road, he suggested contacting 
ProSeal to fill in the crack developing along the road joint in the S-curves, and 
then “fog sealing” that stretch. That would involve applying asphalt emulsion (a 
thin liquid oil) blended with grit; that would bind to the surface, leaving a tough 
film. That would cost $1 per square yard (versus $2.50 for chip-sealing) and 
would hold the pavement for another three years until we are ready to repave 
Horsepoint. He did say it was tough to get a good read on that road because it 
still had some ice covering it, so he’s going to revisit to get a better look. We’re 
seeking that cost estimate before the budget workshop.  

To recap, the Roads Committee’s recommendation is to repave the Depot and 
Guptill roads, Old Route 27, Hulin and School streets, Red Oaks Lodge, 
Lakeshore Drive, and Transfer Station Road, along with the remainder of the 
Transfer Station complex around the hopper area. Further, the committee 
recommends chip-sealing the Minot Hill Road and the East-West Lane. That 
would involve spraying a layer of liquid asphalt on a roadway and binding it with 
gravel. The asphalt provides a protective layer that prevents water from seeping 
into and compromising a roadway’s base.  

The Board has agreed to retain a three-year paving cycle. That would involve 
raising and appropriating the first-year costs, and financing the final two years. It 
has been suggested the roads capital reserve, which has a balance of more than 
$275K, could be used as a contingency fund. Additionally, the first-year cost 
could be reduced by $46,504 by applying the Local Road Assistance Program 
funds received last month from the Maine Department of Transportation.  



Memo 
To: Board of Selectpersons 

From: Anthony Wilson, Town Manager 

Date: Jan. 5, 2021 

Re: Discretionary heating fuel assistance policy 

 

Attached is the emergency fuel policy with tracked changes that were discussed 
at the Dec. 21 Selectboard meeting.   



 

 

 

Town of Belgrade 

 

Policy Guidelines for the Distribution of 
Resources from the  
 

Discretionary Heating Fuel Assistance 

FundPolicy 

 

Policy:  

I. Purpose 
 

This policy provides relevant guidance to the Town Manager and/or other Town 
of Belgrade municipal officers officials authorized by the Board of Selectpersons 
to distribute loans/grants from the Belgrade Discretionary Fuel Assistance Fund.  
The fFund was initially established in 2005 by with donations received in 2005 
from concerned citizens of the Town of Belgrade and is expressly for the purpose 
of providing emergency heating fuel assistance through either, temporary loans, 
or direct grants from the fund.  Donations are made directly to the fund from 
individuals wishing to assist or from organizations sponsoring specific fundraising 
events to support the continuation of the program. 
 

II. Definitions 
 

For the purpose of this policy a “unit of heating fuel” is defined as: 
 

a.  100 gallons of #2 or K-1 heating fuel. 
 

b. 1 cord of seasoned wood. 
 

c. 100 gallons of liquefied petroleum (LP) gas. 
 

Formatted: No underline

Formatted: Font: 20 pt

Formatted: Left

Formatted: Space After:  10 pt, Add space between
paragraphs of the same style, Line spacing:  Multiple 1.15 li

Commented [AW1]: Should we instead say the assistant 
administrator of the General Assistance program? (Currently, that is 
Mary.) 

Commented [AW2]: Should the Town seek to sponsor one of 
these annually?  



 

 

d. 1 ton of fuel pellets or coal. 
 

e. $250 toward a CMP bill for electric heat. 
 

 
A family may be eligible for a grant or loan of one unit of heating fuel once during 
the months of December November through AprilMay.  A second unit of heating 
fuel may be granted in an extreme emergency.  The Town Manger or other 
authorized municipal officialer must make a written “Finding of Emergency 
Nneed,” to be placed in the applicant’s General Assistance file, to grant a second 
unit of heating fuel. 
 

III. Eligibility 
 

Only those persons or families that who are ineligible for the General Assistance 
program may receive funds from the Belgrade Discretionary Heating Fuel 
Assistance Fund (the Fund).  Priority will be given to those applicants in the 
following order: 
 
a.  Retired families with fixed income (e.g. Social Security, pPension, aAnnuity, 

retirement fund). 
 

b. Families with one or more wage earners at 120% or below the poverty level 
for Kennebec County and as determined by DHSthe Maine Department of 
Health and Human Services. 

 
c. Families with seasonal workers who have recently been laid off and expect to 

be laid off for 120 days or more. 
 

d. Other families in need at the discretion of the Town Manager or other 
authorized Municipal Official. 

 
Note:  The following individual and members of their families shall be ineligible to 
receive funds through this program: 
 

a.  Selectpersons 
 

b. Town Managers 
 

c. Full-time Municipal Employees 
 

d. Immediate Families of the Above  
Members of the Board of Selectpersons, the Town Manager, and people who live in 
their households are ineligible to receive assistance through this program.  
 
Procedure:  

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 12 pt, Bold

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left:  0"

Formatted: Font: Not Italic



 

 

I. Application 

a. Applications for grants or loans from this fund must be made in person at the 

Town Office by the head of the householdmortgage holder or person whose 

name is on the lease requesting funds.   

b. An in-person interview or a scheduled video conferencing call with the Town 

Manager will be required to determine whether or not the request might be 

eligible under the General Assistance pProgram. 

c. The Town Manager may waive the requirement for an interview at the Town 

Office if it is apparent the recipient of the funds is unable to attend. 

d. Applicants who demonstrate future streams of increased disposable income 

will be considered eligible for (up to) a one-year interest free loan with the 

money being used solely for the purpose of purchasing the equivalent amount 

of heating fuel that is granted to others. 

e.c. Applicants who demonstrate need and no increase in disposable available 

income will be considered for a grant. 

f.d. Only Town of Belgrade residents will beare eligible for assistance. 

II. Application Criteria 

a. Applicant’s Household Income 

b. Applicant’s Household Expenses 

 c. Number of Dependents 

 d. Employment Status 

 e. Immediacy of the Situation and Explanation for the Request 

Oversight:  

Town Manager and/or other Town of Belgrade municipal officialsers authorized by the 

Board of Selectpersons. 

 
Approved of by the Board of Select Persons on August 6, 2008 

Reaffirmed by the Board of Selectpersons on September 19, 2017 

 



 

 

Amended by the Board of Selectpersons on January 4, 2021 

 

________________________________  ________________________________ 

Melanie Jewell, Selectboard Chair  Rick Damren, Selectboard Vice Chair 

 

________________________________  ________________________________ 

Dan Newman, Selectperson   Barbara Allen, Selectperson 

 

________________________________ 

Carol Johnson, Selectperson Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 12 pt



 

 

 

________________________________ 

Select Person, Chair 

________________________________ 

Select Person, V. Chair 

________________________________ 

Select Person 

 

 

________________________________ 

Select Person 

________________________________ 

Select Person 

 



memo 
To: Board of Selectpersons 

  

  

Date: 01/04/2022 

Re: Consideration of Appointments 

 

 

In your books: 

1. Susan Bolduc application 
2. Jaime Dionne application 
3. Richard Greenwald application 







12-17-2021 

 

Dear Anthony, 

I appreciate your initiative on finding me as a potential candidate for the Belgrade Code 
Enforcement Officer position.  I believe that my goal to become a Code Enforcement Officer is 
in line with your need. 

I am especially attracted to the position, as I love inspecting, safety and helping the community. I 
believe that my military, carpentry and property management experience and skills will be a 
great addition to the Town of Belgrade and its citizens. 

As per our recent conversation, I have a grasp of what you are looking for, as well as the process 
to getting certified.  I am look forward to this venture and seeing how I may be a valuable asset 
to the Town of Belgrade. 

 

Best Regards, 

 

Richard Greenwald 



RICHARD M. GREENWALD 
Litchfield, Maine 04350 

 
 

      PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY 
 
     * Housing Quality Standards Inspector 
    * Property Preservation Manager 
     * Asset Protection Manager 
   * Remote ESL Teacher  
      * Carpenter 
      *Five years experience as a Corrections Officer    
      * Firearms production assistant 
      * Six months management experience in a retail environment 
   * One and a half years experience as an F/A-18 corrosion control/paint technician (USMC) 
      * One year as a Quality Assurance Representative (USMC) 
      * Six years experience as an Armament Quality Assurance Safety Observer 
          (Secret Clearance) USMC 
                

   EXPERIENCE HIGHLIGHTS 
 

05/19 to Present        Housing Quality Standards Inspector       Lewiston Housing Authority 
      * Schedule all Annual, Bi-Annual and Special inspection as required by HUD 
      * Inspect units to ensure Housing Quality Standards (HQS) are being maintained 
     * Maintain a database of 1,200+ tenants from Lewiston and 4 neighboring towns 
     * Work with property owners and maintenance crews to resolve maintenance issues 
     * Abate units that do not complete discrepancies with the required time frame 
     * Communicate any tenant complaints to the proper authority 
     * Assist Code Enforcement as requested 
       
05/18 to 01/19        Property Preservation Manager                       Independent Contractor 
     * Maintain a foreclosed property portfolio throughout Central/Southern Maine 
     * Perform carpentry services as needed at each location 
     * Winterize homes to avoid cold weather housing issues 
     * Secure any properties to include lock changes, window boarding and door replacement 
     * Provide any services required by bank-owned properties 
 
01/18 to 05/18       Asset Protection Manager                          Kmart 
     * Maintain constant vigilance for security breaches, theft and store rule violations 
     * Ensure that associates and customers are safe in accordance with regulations 
     * Conduct department/category audits to verify accountability of assets 
     * Oversee monthly safety/shrink meetings to direct the correct focus on areas in need of    

     Improvement  
 
 02/14 to 12/2018                     Remote English Teacher            Independent Contractor 

  * Teach English-speaking to students from South Korea over a remote network 
  * Correct student errors and log them into the system so that the student may read their errors 
  * Maintain the standards for business, TOEIC, TEFL, and general ESL learning  
    *Submit Incident Reports as to student request/need, system errors, attendance and any concerns 
  * Maintain accurate monthly reports as to the students’ performance 
  * Assist Managers in daily duties as needed 

      * Train newly hired staff until they are proficient enough to pass an in-depth examination 
 
   
 



            06/12 to 03/14        College Student  Southern New Hampshire University 
 
            01/10 to 05/12        College Student  Kennebec Valley Community College 
 
            08/09 to 10/09            Finishing Worker              Manpower  
 
  06/08 to 03/09            Carpenter               Soucy Building 
               * Build homes to specification 
               * Install replacement and new construction windows 
              * Insulate homes to code 
               * Install new kitchen cabinets 
               * Remodel kitchens and bathrooms to meet customer needs 
           * Sand, stain and install molding 
               
            01/08 to 06/08                Firearms Production                               Bushmaster Firearms   

    * Assemble components to be used for final assembly of all AR-15 platforms 
   
            11/07 to 12/07            Seasonal Packaging Support   LL Bean 

       
08/02 to 8/07           Corrections Officer             Maine Correctional Center 

           * Supervise up to 75 inmates in a Unit Management setting 
           * Enforce rules and regulations to maintain good order and discipline 
           * Ensure the safety of inmates and staff on a daily basis 

               * Responsible for the working order of alarms, locks, handcuffs and control panels 
               * Conduct counts and searches of inmates, cells and units 
               * Oversee and conduct visitations according to standards 
               * Write reports as to various occurrences in the facility 
               * Transport prisoners in high risk, low risk and medical situations 
               * Instruct several correctional courses to new officers in a classroom setting 
              * Correctional Emergency Team (CERT) Member 
             * Unit chairperson for the Union AFSCME council 93 local 2968 
 
01/02 to 06/02               Assistant Manager                                        Colortyme 
                
09/00 to 12/01  Quality Assurance Representative      United States Marine Corps 
                            
12/96 to 09/00  Aviation Ordnance Technician            United States Marine Corps           
   
6/95 to 12/96  Corrosion Control/Paint Technician   United States Marine Corps   
 
EDUCATION / SPECIALIZED TRAINING 
 
              * HQS Inspector Certification 
              * Fair Housing Training 2019 
            * A, B and C level certified as a Corrections Officer 
  * Correctional Field Training Officer 
  * State weapons qualified with a .40 Cal. pistol and 12 gauge shotgun 
  * Forklift certified: Propane, Electric, Diesel, Standing  
  * Microsoft Office 
               * Covid-19 Awareness Training Certificate 
                           

              High School Diploma      Waterville, Maine (1994) 
 

 Associates Degree (Business)             Kennebec Valley Community College  







memo 

 

To: Board of Selectpersons 

Date: 01/04/2021 

Re: Transfer Compactor Container Bids 

  

In your books: 

 

• The RFP for the Transfer Compactor Container 

 

There are two bids from each company: 

A. Bidder #1 is Atlantic Recycling Equipment, LLC      

1. $18,850 

2. $21,650 

 

B. Bidder #2 is McGuire Equipment 

1. $20,561 

2. $23,361 























































memo 

 

To: Board of Selectpersons 

Date: 01/04/2021 

Re: Cemetery Ordinance  

 

 

The Cemetery Ordinance is a complete rewrite of the existing ordinance. 

In your books: 

 

• Current Cemetery Ordinance 

• Proposed Draft Ordinance 







































memo 
 

To: Board of Selectpersons 

Date: 01/04/2021 

Re: Two Warrants 

 

 

In your books are two warrants. 

 

• Last warrant of 2021 
• First warrant of 2022 


















	Jan. 4, 2022, agenda
	paving memo
	Board of Selectpersons Meeting 010422-Take 2
	Board of Selectpersons 01-04-2021 Board Meeting
	Jan. 4, 2022, agenda
	Dec. 21, 2021, Selectboard minutes
	fuel policy memo
	heating fuel assistance policy
	Appointment Memo
	bolduc bpr application_Redacted
	J Dionne BPR application_Redacted
	Greenwald_Redacted
	TS memo
	Transfer Station Container Compactor RFP
	Atlantic Recycling Bid #1
	Atlantic Recycling Bid #2
	McGuire Equipment Inc.
	Cemetery Ordinance memo
	cemetery_ordinance
	Draft Proposed Cemetery Ordinance
	Warrant memo
	Warrant for 2021 #155
	Warrant for 2022 #1

	#2
	Dedications & Memorials
	Annual Death Report





